Loveland Senior Advisory Board

MINUTES Oct.6, 2010

Location Loveland Museum

BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT: Betty Herder, Doris Helwig, Anne Brown, Judy Jones, Doug East, Tom Hoff, Elaine Brush, Taylor Cobb, Phoebe Hawley, Larry Roos, Daryle Klassen, Bobbi Sutton, Earl Stevens, Lynn Hayden-Ugarte. Excused; Marigail Jury & Kim Ferro. Guest speaker is **Justin Stone**, City of Loveland Civil Engineer (Special Projects) re; Bike & Pedestrian Plan.

MINUTES from Sept.1, 2010 are approved.

Guest Speaker Justin Stone, introduced by Larry Roos- SAB's member of the Bicycle & Pedestrian Steering Committee. Justin provided a 7 page handout explaining the City's Transportation Plan. Busy collecting data, planning a November workshop to look at gaps in the data. Both Larry and Earl are helping provide Information on the number employees traveling in and out of facilities. Safe ride to school was mentioned, as this is "Safe Ride to School Day". Question came up re; where to go to look up traffic codes for bike riding. Suggestion was police dept. then state laws. If you have additional observations email Justin (stonj@ci.loveland.co.us) or call him 970-962-2642.

City Council Update (Daryle Klassen) Reviewed Art Space it is a 25 year old successful urban revitalization, with 27 projects completed around the country. The council reserves the right to re-determine this project after community votes on Amendment 60 & 61 and Proposition 101 in November.

First reading of the budget was also reviewed recently.

Report on "**Bridging the Gap**" Senior Networking Event (Phoebe Hawley) There were many service providers unaware they needed to pay and pre-register for this annual event. Please look for the reimbursement check from the City if you sent in \$20 to attend. The program was exceptional, the camaraderie was good.

October Senior Conference (Earl Stevens) Mountain View Presbyterian Church has been paid. Hoping for a large crowd, site can host 150 people. Earl will set up the AARP information table. News ads are out to all the major publications. The Bell Foundation will cover the impact very well.

Resource Line (Betty Herder) There were several calls on the line, one left no message. One person called, wheelchair bound needing to find a place to live-they were being evicted in 3 days. Referred call to Phoebe Hawley for resources.

Highlighted Reports from members

Phoebe Hawley; please get you FLU SHOT.

Highlighted Reports continued;

Taylor Cobb; luncheon with the Mayor as success, 35 attended.

Elaine Brush; Update on Chilson- "On Target" using new weight room, patrons hanging in there thru the renovation. They are working with the ditch company to build the bridge into the new parking lot.

Judy Jones; It was a nice picture of Betty in the paper.

Earl Stevens; Nov. meeting will be at **Good Samaritan Society-** Loveland Village. Please drive around to the back of the West apartments, go thru the doors right next to the parking spots. **The meeting will be** in the **Multimedia** room-on the **lower level**-just beyond the Hair Salon. If you do park on the East side of the building- go thru the doors marked Spiritual Life Center- go right-through the dining room —down to the bottom level on the elevator. Signs for the SAB mtg. will be posted.